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November 5, 1986

Ms. Joanne Jackson
Restoration Coordinator
Preserve Bottle Village
P. 0. Box 1412

Simi Valley, CA 93062

Dear Ms. Jackson:
Harvey Jones asked me to respond to your letter of August 1.9.
Enclosed is a complimentary catalogue for our exhibition,

Cat and & Ball on a Waterfall: 200 Years of California Folk
Painting and Sculpture. '

We apologize for any misinformation that we might have given
out about Bottle Village being open. Best of luck with your
continued preservation efforts.

Sincerely,

[ dorbanos /Aownou~

Barbara Bowman
Museum Researcher
Art Department
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